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From: Zepka, Christine L.
To: JoAnn Sutton; 
cc: Coulter, William K.; Susan OConnell; 
Subject: France Telecom Long Distance USA. LLC; Foreign Carrier Affiliation Notification
Date: Monday, July 21, 2008 3:28:42 PM


Dear Joann:
 
    Thank you for your call last week re: the above referenced matter.  Below please find the additional 
information you requested for the Foreign Carrier Affiliation Notification filed by France Telecom Long 
Distance USA, LLC in FCC Submission File No. IB2008000661.
 
    Question 20:
 
    FTLD submits the following information concerning its ten percent or greater direct and indirect shareholder 
or other equity holders.  FTLD is wholly owned by France Telecom Participations Holding Inc. (a U.S. holding 
company).  France Telecom Participations Holding Inc. is wholly-owned by France Telecom Participations U.S., 
Inc. (a U.S. holding company), which is wholly-owned by France Télécom S.A. ("France Telecom," a French 
telecommunications company).  France Telecom is a publicly traded company on the New York Stock Exchange 
and the Euronext Paris.  As of December 31, 2007, the French State owns 18.20% of France Telecom.  There are 
no other 10% or greater direct or indirect shareholders of France Telecom.
 
    Also, as indicated in Exhibit 1 to the Feb. 12, 2008 filing, the consummation dates for the foreign carrier 
affiliations are as follows:  
 


Country                       Carrier                                     Consummation Date
Kenya                          Telkom Kenya Limited            Dec. 21, 2007
Niger                           Orange Niger SA                    Nov. 22, 2007
Austria                         One GmbH                             Oct. 2, 2007


 
    Please feel free to let Bill Coulter know if you have any additional questions, and thank you for your 
assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 


Christine L. Zepka, Assistant to
William K. Coulter 
DLA Piper US LLP 
500 8th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20004
202.799.4448 T 
202.799.5000 F 
Christine.Zepka@DLAPiper.com
www.dlapiper.com
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dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of 
its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message. To contact our email 
administrator directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com


Thank you.
_____________________________________________________________________________________





